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EMAIL AND MAIL November 15, 2011
File No.: 101926.1056

Ms. Kirsten Walli
Ontario Energy Board
Yonge-Eglinton Centre
P.O. Box 2319, Suite 2700
2300 Yonge Street
Toronto ON M4P 1E4

Dear Ms. Walli:

Re: Independent and Electricity System Operator - Fiscal 2011 Fees
Submission for Review: EB-2010-0046

We are counsel to the Independent Electricity System Operator (the "IESO").

Further to our letter dated November 2, 2010 enclosing the IESO’s Fiscal 2011
Fees Submission for Review, the IESO requests, as in past years, that the Board set
aside a day for a technical conference (in lieu of interrogatories) to be followed
shortly thereafter by a settlement conference.

Please contact the undersigned or Biju Gopi of the IESO if you have any
questions or wish to discuss these points further.

Yours truly,

&\( + Glenn Zacher
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